
      
        No.Ft.48-5738/2022 (FCA)
        H.P. Forest Department.
       Dated Shimla-1, the

From:        Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Bilaspur.
       O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion  of  1.9  ha.  of  forest  land  in  favour  of  HPPWD  for  the 
construction of link road Bholi to Lower Bholi gassour road KM 0/0 to 
2/500,  within  the  jurisdiction  of  Bilaspur  Forest  Division,  Distt. 
Bilaspur, HP. FP/HP/Road/37475/2015.

Memo:
Please refer to your office the proposal as submitted on PARIVESH Portal 

on the subject cited above.

2.       The following shortcomings are noticed which may be attended in all respect:-

1. As per the component wise breakup three places, namely Bholi, Batohli road 
and another road Gassour road have been proposed whereas as per the KML 
file only one road is proposed, hence correction in component wise breakup 
may  be  done.  Further,  it  seems  that  road  is  passing  through  the  Nallah 
stream, but no bridge has been proposed in the proposal. Hence, clarification 
or  correction  in  this  regard  may  be  done  in  component  wise  breakup 
alongwith all relevant documents.

2. There is non-forest land involved in the instant proposal hence same may be 
marked in different colour in KML file.

3. The necessary detail/ information has not been filled at para D(ii)(a) of Part-
I.

4. From the  perusal  of  the  legal  status  of  the  land  in  Part-II,  it  has  been 
revealed that proposals involves  DPF& UPF areas, but the area wise legal 
status has not  been shown against the appropriate column. The legal status 
wise area may be shown in the Part-II.

5. The detail/ information against the para 11 (i) (a)&(c) of Part-II has not been 
provided/filled which may be filled.

6. The CA scheme is not prepared as per the current wages,  the complete CA 
scheme (with latest  norms for the year 2023-24) alongwith 10% per annum 
increase  is  required  to  be  prepared  and  uploaded  against  the  appropriate 
column of Part-II. The reclamation plan of dumping site may also be revised 
accordingly.

7. It may also clarify whether this instant proposal in included in the list of 2183 
roads as reported to Hon’ble High Court of HP or otherwise. If this road is 
involved then the citation (Sr. No. etc.) of the same may be given. 
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